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From: Andy Cash 
Sent: 12 June 2012 11:57 
To: all.Prosecution 
Subject: Update on POL work 

[I copy this to all prosecution team for info. Rachel, Martin and Andy B have most of the work in 
hand now and we are building some good relationships with officers.] 

Rachel Excellent, well done securing this resource. 

I have just had long chat with Jarnail who seems quite contented. I hope to speak to I-Iugh[ I-lead of 
Legal] soon. 

From: Rachael Panter 
Sent: 12 June 2012 11:34 
To: Andrew Bolc; Andy Cash; martin smith 
Subject: Horizon Integrity Report 

Dear All 

I have saved a copy on my personal file of a Fujitsu report which covers all aspects to do with the 
integrity of the Horizon system. I think we forgot that we had this and they are very expensive to 
have done. Luckily it is a generic report that is not specific to one particular case and will be able to 
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assist you when drafting advices where the integrity of the Horizon system can be called into 
question.. 

I will scan and save a copy on the POL file for you to access when needed. We have the case of 
in Newcastle at the moment where counsel has encountered problems with defence sots in the past 
where they had questioned the Horizon system and unfortunately due to not having any evidence to 
rebut such criticisms, had to drop the case against them. This report should hopefully prevent this 
from happening. 

regards 
Rachael 

Rachael Panter 

CartwrightKing 

Nottingham Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 
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